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John Keller House John Keller
Buckeystown

Private

The John Keller House is a two and one-half story hip roofed frame
residence covered with narrow clapboarding with corner boards.

The main entrance is a multipaneled door with segmented and paneled
side 1ights with three 1ight transom.

A frame columned porch with turned balustrade railing and decora-
tive garland frieze extends across the front of the residence.

Three bay wide finials with cast iron finials extend from the
north and south ends of the building. The roof is covered by
patterned slate material with fishscale shingling and supported
by a boxed cornice with decorative diamond frieze.

The house was built in 1900 soon after Keller purchased the lot
for $460.41 from the M. J. Grove Lime Company which had acquired
the large Simmons Farm one year earlier.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John Keller House is a two and one-half stery hip-roofed frame
residence which faces east from the west side of Route 85 in Buckeystown.
The principal facade of the residence is five bays wide. The main
entrance, a multi-paneled door with segmented and paneled side 1lights
and three 1ight transom is located in the third bay. Occupying the
remaining bays on the first level are 1/1 windows with louvered shutters.

A five bay wide frame columned porch extends across the front of the
residence. The twin dentiled cornice of the porch is decorated by a
garland frieze with pediment over the entrance way. Turned balustrades
form the railing around the porch.

Located in each bay on the second level are 1/1 windows with louvered
shutters. A small center gable extends from the porch directly over the
main entrance and is occupied by a small segmented Palladian window.

Three bay wide turrets with cast iron finials extend from the north and
south ends of the building. An original two story frame addition with
two story open porch extends to the rear of the residence.

The entire structure is built on a low coursed random stone foundation
and is covered by narrow weatherboarding with corner boards. The roof
is covered by patterned slate material with fishscale shingling. The
roof is supported by a boxed cornice with decorative diamond frieze..
Two single brick chimneys extend from either side of the center roof of
the building and one straddles the roof in the rear addition of the
building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION __LAW —-SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS _ LITERATURE _.SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X.ARCHITECTU RE —EDUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC . THEATER
—__1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —_PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
XXISOO- _—COMMUNICATIONS _ INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1900 BUILDER/ARCHITECT John F. Keller

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John F. Keller House was built in 1900, soon after Keller purchased
the lot for $460.41 from the M. J. Grove Lime Company1 which had
acquired the large Simmons farm (Springda]e% one year earlier.2 John
Keller was the nephew of Charles E. Keller.

The garland frieze decoration on both Keller houses in Buckeystown is
almost identical.

Interior carved wood paneling remains intact on the interior of the
house.

lrpederick County Land Records, Liber DHH 5; Folio 404.
21bid., Liber WIP 95 Folio 416.
31, 3, C. Williams, History of Frederick County, P. 1360.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __« 38_acre

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[81FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 5/31/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St.. Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Erederick Maryland 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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